

ORDINANCE 2018-02

TO AMEND SECTION 152.001 of CHAPTER 152

BE IT ORDAINED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of Ellettsville, Indiana:

Section 1. The following revisions are hereby made to Section 152.001 of the Ellettsville Town Code.

When an existing section of the ordinance is being amended, the text of the existing provision will appear in this style type, additions will appear **in this style type**, and deletions will appear ~~in this style type~~.

§ 152.001 Definitions.

MOTOR VEHICLE. ~~A passenger vehicle, truck, boat, camper, recreational vehicle, motorcycle, golf cart, or other similar self-propelled vehicle.~~ **Any self-propelled vehicle designed primarily for transportation of persons or goods along public streets or other public ways.** MOTOR VEHICLE does not ~~mean a~~ **include** a motorized wheelchairs, bicycles, tricycles or quadracycles, farm tractors or ~~an~~ **other agricultural** implements. ~~of agricultural designed to be operated primarily in a farm field or on farm premises.~~

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE. ~~A boat or trailer of any type, but are not limited to the following: utility trailer, horse trailer, motor home, recreation vehicle, trailer van, camper, snow mobile trailer, enclosed trailer.~~ **Any camping trailer, motor home, mini-motor home, travel trailer, truck camper, or similar type of vehicle.**

TRAILER. Any vehicle which is drawn by or used in connection with a motor vehicle and not designed for human occupancy.

TRANSFER STATION. Any facility at which solid waste is transferred from a vehicle or container to another vehicle or container for transportation or from one (1) mode of transportation to another, including the transfer of a trailer, container, or waste from rail to road transportation

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon final publication as provided by law.

This Ordinance was adopted by the Ellettsville Town Council on the 26th day ^{March} of ~~April~~, 2018 at the Ellettsville Town Hall, Ellettsville, Indiana.

ELLETTSVILLE TOWN COUNCIL



Brian Scott Oldham, President

Attest:



Sandra Hash, Ellettsville Clerk-Treasurer